

ANDY ROJAS CÓRDOBA

Computer Science and
Multimedia Technology student
Universidad de Costa Rica

+506 6196 1583

andyrojasc@protonmail.com
andyrojasucr@gmail.com

Puntarenas - Costa Rica

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Free Software Central America Speaker | 2016 - actualidad
- The community of JavaScript CR Member | 2018
- Wordpress Puntarenas Member | 2018 - 2019
- ExpoMedia ITM-UCR 2017 - present

SKILLS

- Web Development
- Mobile Development
- CMS Management
- Knowledge of Cybersecurity
- Knowledge of Databases
- Knowledge of SEO
- Graphic Design
- Use of Agile Software Developments

PERSONALITY TRAITS

- Punctual
- Responsible
- Able to work in a team
- Ease at communication
- Motivated to solve problems

LANGUAGES

- Native Spanish
- Intermediate English

PROFILE

An advanced student of Computer Science and Multimedia Technology of the University of Costa Rica, an active participant in the Free Software Community since 2016 and granted a computer security scholarship from the Organization of American States. Adaptation to various work modalities and open to acquire new knowledge. Selected nationally by the OAS and the MICITT to compete internationally in Capture The Flag and symposiums related to computer security. Capacity and availability to work as a team in both conformation and leadership.

WORK EXPERIENCES

DEVELOPMENT AND WEB DESIGN

Bandogo Soluciones | 2017 - 2018

SECURE DEVELOPER AND WEB DESIGNER

White Jaguars AppSec S.C | 2019 - present

CMS DEVELOPMENT

Universidad de Costa Rica | 2019

ASSISTANT IN ATIC, CALCULUS 1 AND CAREER COORDINATION

Universidad de Costa Rica | 2017 - present

EDUCATION

HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION

Costa Rican Scientific College | 2015

ADVANCED STUDENT COMPUTER SCIENCE AND MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY

Universidad de Costa Rica | 2016 - present

RECOGNITIONS

SPEAKER - II CENTRAL AMERICAN ENCOUNTER OF FREE SOFTWARE

Universidad Tecnológica - Panama | 2017

SPEAKER - MOZILLA ACTIVATE 2017

Universidad de Costa Rica | 2017

PROFESSIONAL TRAJECTORY IN CYBERSECURITY

Organization of American States | 2018

IBERO-AMERICAN CYBERSECURITY CHALLENGE

Organization of American States - Colombia | 2018

SCRUM CERTIFICATION FOR WEB DEVELOPER

Scrum Institute | 2018

SPEAKER - XI CENTRAL AMERICAN ENCOUNTER OF FREE SOFTWARE

Universidad Mesoamericana - Xela, Guatemala | 2019

TOOLS

- HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Bootstrap, Sass, Less, Materialize, CSS Grid, Java Spring, ReactJS, Angular, Ionic, Wordpress, Drupal, Java - Android, PHP, Laravel, NodeJS, npm, C#, ASP.NET, Python, Flask, Tensorflow.
- SQL Server, Firebase, MongoDB, MySQL.
- Inkscape, Gimp, Adobe Ilustrador, Adobe Photoshop, Blender.